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Ms Liz Leacy N\
Office of Climate Licensing & Resource Use \\
Environmental Protection Agency &“«,_, v
P.O. Box 3000 )
Johnstown Castle Estate N/
County Wexford N
Your ref.: Register No. P0395-02 - Transfer
Date: 27 October 2010

Re: Application for Transfer of an IPPC Licence in respect of AHP
Manufacturing B.V. T/A Wyeth Nutritionals Ireland, Askeaton Co. Limerick —
Register No. P0395-02.

Dear Ms. Leacy,

We refer to the letter from Mr. Q@/ labby (Licensing Inspector, OCLR) of your
office dated 13 October 201 g&h@h we received on 14 October 2010, a copy of
which we enclose. 09@0 ®$

We confirm that the cgﬁént licence holder of the facility located at Askeaton, Co.
Limerick remains Manufacturlng B.V. T/A Wyeth Nutritionals Ireland and there
is no current intefition to dissolve this entity.

We confirm that we are proceeding with the proposed reorganization of Pfizer
group of companies and that, as part of that reorganization, it is proposed to
transfer the Askeaton facility to a newly incorporated Irish company by 31 January
2011. We will confirm the details of this newly incorporated entity to you as soon
as possible.

If you have any queries or require further information please contact me directly.

Yours sincerely,

Brian Shiel

EHS Lead
Tel.: 061 601307
Email: brian.shiel@pfizer.com

Wyeth Nutritionals Ireland is a business
name of AHP Manufacturing bv., a company
incorporated (Reg. No. 80067) with limited
liability in The Netherlands

Registered in Ireland — No. E3277

Managing Directors:

J.H.G. Neels (Dutch)

E. Slijkoord (Dutch)

L. Blauwhoff (Dutch)

A. Petrunoff (US)

D. Reid (US)

A.Th.W. M. Van der Knaap (Dutch)
R. Van Aperen (Dutch)

Peter Duffy (Irish)

Paul Duffy (Irish)
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Regional Inspectorate, Inniscarra
County Cork, Ireland
Cigireacht Réigitinach, Inis Cara
Contae Chorcai, Eire

T +353 21487 5540
F: +353 21 487 5545

Brian Shiel E: info@epa.ie
EHS Manager W: www.epa.ie
Pfizer Nutritionals Ireland LoCall: 1890 33 55 99
(Formerly AHP Manufacturing B.V. T/A Wyeth Medica Ireland)

Askeaton

County Limerick

Re: Application for Transfer of an IPPC Licence in respect of AHP Manufacturing B.V. T/A
Wyeth Medica Ireland, Askeaton, County Limerick—- Reg. No. P0395-02.

13 October 2010
&

Dear Mr. Shiel \(\é
I refer to your application for a Transfer of an IPPC l@be&%e in respect of AHP Manufacturing
B.V. T/A Wyeth Medica Ireland, Askeaton, Coun@&%ﬁlenub Reg. No. P0395-02, which
was received on 12 January 2010. RS 0\*

S5
Please update the Agency with respect &qﬁiq@tatus of the above, with particular regard to the
proposed date of transfer, or if indeed; transfer is to take place. In the meantime it is
imperative that the current legal entity @&HP Manufacturing) which holds the above licence is
not dissolved. Pfizer/AHP shall @f-brm the Agency, with adequate notice to process a
Transfer of Licence, of any mten@bn to dissolve the afore-mentioned legal entity.

Please direct correspondencec'm relation to this application to Liz Leacy, Office of Climate
Licensing & Resource Use, Environmental Protection Agency, P.O. Box 3000, Johnstown
Castle Estate, County Wexford quoting Register No. P0395-02 — Transfer.

Yours sincerely
S
Gaxfkfl:dbby ‘

Licensing Inspector, OCLR

Cc: Paul Duffy, Pfizer Biotechnology Ireland, Shanbally, Cork.
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